AH Committee

From: Didi Hamai <Didi.Hamai@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 3:25 PM

To: AH Committee

Cc: May-Anne Alibin; Scott Teruya; Alison N. Stewart

Subject: Re: Affordable Housing Committee correspondence (AH-14) to Finance

Good afternoon,

In response to Chair Johnson's request of July 27, 2021, relating to the Comprehensive Affordable Housing Plan (Contract
C7183; Hawaiian Community Assets, Inc.) (AH-14), we respectfully request for a time extension to submit the responses no
later than August 16, 2021. Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Didi A. Hamai

Private Secretary to the Director of Finance
County of Maui

200 South High Street

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Phone: (808) 270-7476

Fax: (808) 270-7831

Email: didi.hamai@co.maui.hi.us

>>> AH Committee <AH.Committee@mauicounty.us> 7/28/2021 6:32 PM >>>

Director Teruya,

Please refer to the attached correspondence from AH Committee Chair Gabe Johnson.

Please transmit your response to ah.committee@mauicounty.us including the relevant Committee number in the subject
line of your response.

Michelle/Zeke,
Please provide a copy to Mayor Victorino.

Thank You,
Rayna Yap



